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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 9:14 AM
To: 'Leonard C. Albright'
Cc: 'Terrance A Harriman'
Subject: RE: Greyhound, 2103 San Pablo, Oakland, CASE #: RO0000074

Thanks Leonard.  I appreciate the update on the project.  Many cases are moving towards closure in California 
under the Low Threat Closure Policy, but this one is now lagging.  It would be good to find a path forward and 
get it moving. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Leonard C. Albright [mailto:lcalbright@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 9:02 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Terrance A Harriman' 
Subject: Greyhound, 2103 San Pablo, Oakland, CASE #: RO0000074 
 
Mark,  
 
I wanted to touch base with you to let you know that Debra Boopsingh is no longer with Green Star, and I have taken 
over the responsibilities on this site for Green Star.  We are finishing up a work plan for submittal to you to address the 
agency’s last letter and the approach we would like to take.  I anticipate it will be about 2 weeks when we are finished 
and can send you the work plan submittal.   
 
Please let me know you received this and if you have any questions in the meantime.  
 
Thanks for your patience and we look forward to working with you on this project.   
 
Leonard Albright 
Principal 
 

 
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9 
Lewisville, Texas 75057 
Office: 214‐222‐8752 
Mobile: 972‐977‐1393 
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